From: Katy Lyons

To: HHC Exhibits
Subject: House Bill 3063
Date: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 10:25:06 AM

Dear Oregon Honored Legislators:

I am writing to stress the importance of keeping exemptions available for parents in regard
to vaccines.

Some children have serious and deathly reactions to vaccines, & parents MUST be the
ones to make this assessment. Medical Exemptions are extremely difficult to get, and
cannot be relied upon.

The science is NOT settled on the safety of vaccinations. I beg of you to do your research on
this subject and do not cause any more harm to children than is already being inflicted. There
is SUBSTANTIAL evidence that vaccines can and DO cause AUTISM.

PLEASE be part of the solution of our children becoming healthy once again as a whole, you
have a moment here to help decrease HARM being imposed upon so many children
via vaccines.

Here is a wonderful movie that will help you understand the risks:

Silent Epidemic:The Untold Story of Vaccines - Full Movie - Directed by Gary Null

Silent Epidemic:The Untold Story of Vaccines -
B | Full Movie - Directed by ...

Thank you very much for your time,

Katy Lyons

Grandmother of two Oregon grandchildren
Santa Fe, NM
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